energygsource

canada inc
January 10, 2008

Board Secretary =7 7/ /<7<
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

RE: Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“Enbridge”)

RECEIVED
JAN 15 1008

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD

-

EB-2007-0932 Amendments to the Transactional Service Methodology

Approved in EB-2005-0244 — Notice of Application

Energy Source Canada (ESC) is requesting observer status in the above noted
proceedings. ESC understands observers do not actively participate in the proceedings
but monitor the progress of the proceedings by receiving documents issued by the
Board. As requested we have included two paper copies of this letter.

If approved, please have all related documentation sent to my attention.

Sincerely,

S lie A

Cristin Nicholls
Energy Source Canada Inc.
Marketing Analyst

chicholls@energysource.ca
phone: 519-826-0777
fax: 519-837-0006

c.c. Mr. Patrick Hoey, Enbridge Gas Distribution
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